



LEC Meeting Minutes June 15th, 2016 - 7:00 PM

I. Call to Order

Opening (Modoc)
Invocation (Santee)

II. Roll Call

III. Approval of Minutes

IV. Chapter Officer Reports

Amimi –

- Had lot's of fun this month, went to Modoc's Ordeal with 6 more youth and one adult, ceremonies were well done, planted flags for memorial day.

Anasazi –

- Not Present

Crow –

- June 3rd and 4th had Ordeal, 20 arrowmen, ice cream social, LAN party Friday. Relay for life, planning to help at Cub Scout Day Camp.

Koshare–

- Very active, 150 hours , OSO, helped at memorial, had Ordeal with Crow, 40 new arrowmen, IA day at OSO, June 23rd, ice cream social.

Maga-Taskozu –

- Not Present

Modoc –

- Had Ordeal 6/10-12, candidates became members, chapter helped at cemetery, last meeting was a game of volleyball, acting chief: John Webber.

Santee –

- Had Ordeal, 19 new members, 6 new brotherhood, helped at

memorial weekend, ice cream social at next meeting, cooked food at Scout-O-Rama.

Ta Tanka –

- Had a small service project, had a meeting after Ordeal, 4 new ceremonies, had an interesting game.

Tenaja –

- Had 2 service projects, put up 300 flags, helped with memorial service, Ordeal went great, pool party tomorrow.

Tsungoni –

- Not Present

Woapalanne –

- Ice cream social last month, Ordeal went well, planning fun stuff, memorial sub project.

V. Lodge Officer Reports

Executive Vice-Chief – Adrian

Castañeda

- 75 Brotherhood, 236 New candidates, JTE 24 for bronze, Fall Ordeal 9/23-24.

Vice-Chief of Service – Charles

Phethean

- Ordeal was great, lots of projects done, OSO projects are available.

Vice-Chief of Activities – Matthew

McMahan

- Need help with tech at LAN party, fun, casual night 6/25 5-12, BBQ 7/9 11:45-2:00, promote it, Pow-Wow theme: Obay OA, dance has more time at Pow-Wow, Pre-

Ordeal, Ordeal ceremonies, and Camp Promo is mandatory.

Camp Promotions – Daniel Muleady

- 4 months left, its going well, Fall Ordeal at OSO.

Vice-Chief of Indian Affairs – Kevin Stutzke

- winning chapter at Pow-Wow will represent lodge at Conclave, thank you to Javier Venegas and Anasazi chapter.

Secretary – John-Aaron Bozanic

- Need articles by 7/9, got 9/11 chapter’s articles

Treasurer – Patrick Doidge

- Journal Vouchers

OA Troop Rep – Patrick Ganiere

- There is a form that reps need to fill out, go to me, try to find a rep.

Vigil Chief – Cooper Largent

- Everything is going great.

Webmaster – Jack Patino

- Everything seems pretty good, router down

2016 Trade-O-Ree Chairman – Peter Phethean

- Planning a Trade-O-Ree at Pow Wow, good social event

JTE – Jeff Wolf

- New tool, 910 new members, need 1104 members, 2 chapters didn’t have an Ordeal.

VI. Old Business

- OA High Adventure Scholarships
 - Closed, end 7/1 for section
- CVC of Competitions

VII. Recess (10 Mins)

VIII. New Business/Announcements

- Wiatava Cub Country
 - 10/29 @ IROEC
- 2017 Area Conclave
 - @ IROEC 9/15-17
- Letter from national
- Amimi chief replacement
- Send positive thoughts to Orlando

IX. Closing

Chief’s Challenge
Adviser’s Minute
Staff Adviser’s Minute

June

- 2.....Lodge Executive Board Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center
- 3-4.....Spring Ordeal, Oso Lake (Crow, Koshare)
- 10-12.....Spring Ordeal, SSRLV (Anasazi, Maga Taskozu, Modoc, Tenaja)
- 15.....Lodge Executive Committee Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center

July

- 7.....Lodge Executive Board Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center
- 9.....Lodge Barbeque, Camp Oso Lake
- 20.....Lodge Executive Committee Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center

August

- 4.....Lodge Executive Board Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center
- 17.....Lodge Executive Committee Meeting, 7:00 PM, Council Service Center

--	--	--	--

Amimi			
Anasazi			
Crow			
Koshare			
Maga-Taskozu			
Modoc			
Santee			
TaTanka			
Tenaja			
Tsungoni			
Woapalanne			